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From: SouthamptonMediaRelations
Sent by: Darren Johnson/SBSH
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
bcc: Darren Johnson/SBSH
Date: Monday, November 16, 2009 03:05PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 4, issue 12

Roger Rosenblatt: One of America's Top Three Profs!
Read the Story in:

THE WALL
STREET JOURNAI

Link: http:/ /online.wsj.com/article/ SB10001424052748704402404574524402818418042.html

Dr. Roger Rosenblatt's talk, "You Can't Teach Writing? Nonsense!" is on Wednesday, November 18, at

12:40 PM in Humanities 1003 at Stony Brook. This talk is part of his candidacy for the Cherry Award

as the best teacher in the United States. Professor Rosenblatt is one of three finalists for that award.
11/16/09-11/22/09; vol. 4, issue 12

Monday, 11/16
Scribes Creative Writing Club Meeting, 7:30 p.m., Writing Center (Library). Explore your creative
side through writing!
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Recyclable "Stuff" Making, 8 p.m., LL Greenport.

Tuesday, 11/17

Board of Finances Meeting, 6 p.m., Library 132. If you’re interested in budgeting or starting a club,
stop

by!

Wednesday, 11/18

Resume Writing 101, 1 p.m., Special Events Room. Are you starting to apply for jobs or internships
within your field? If so, you will need to know how to put together a resume that will stand out from
the competition! Please contact Rene Andersen at (631) 632-5110 for more information.

Writers Speak: Kaylie Jones, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Writers Speak is presented by
Southampton's MFA in Writing and Literature program. Events are free and open to the public.
Southampton Gaming League Meeting, 8 p.m., LL Shelter Island . Get your game on!

Thursday, 11/19

Mindfulness Meditation, 2:15 p.m., Windmill . Take time out of your busy schedule to relax and get
some peace of mind.

EOP Information Session, 5 p.m. Held at the Stony Brook Manhattan campus, 401 Park Avenue
South, NYC. For more information or to RSVP call (631) 632-5035. For information about EOP/AIM at
Stony Brook Southampton, please visit http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/eop.shtml .
The World According to Monsanto: Food Sovereignty & GM Foods, 7 p.m., Avram Theater. The
community, students, faculty and staff are invited for this interactive educational outreach and
advocacy for Food Sovereignty and the dangers of Genetically Modified foods and food patenting.
The presentation is free and open to the public. It is a part of an ongoing Environmental Education
Writing & Advocacy project by Kathleen Furey and Professors Heather Dune Macadam and Dr. Harold
Quigley. For more information, contact Kathleen Furey at (916) 397-1588 or email
cleanfoodearth@gmail.com

Movie Night: “Harry Potter & the Sorcerer’s Stone,” 7:30 p.m., LL Shelter Island.

Friday, 11/20
Hemp & Friendship Bracelet Making, 8 p.m., LL Southold. Make a bracelet, or two, or three or

more for your best friends! Hosted by R.A. Tony.

Sunday, 11/22

Make a Sundae, 8 p.m., LL Greenport. Yummy sundaes made from your choice of ice cream and
toppings! Hosted by R.A. Dom.

Movie Night: “Harry Potter & the Sorcerer’s Stone,” 9 p.m., LL Shelter Island.

Did You Know?

https://motes].cc.sunysb.edu/maill12/dajohnson.nsf/($Inbox)/23B9B0B552D44A038525767... 3/9/2010



Page 3 of 8

Forty students and staff showed up for HiN1 shots this past Tuesday, November 10 t". Another
40 students have been immunized separately by campus health services. The POD was sponsored
by Student Affairs and Cliff Knee's office. Also health-related, approximately 40 students and staff
registered to donate blood this past Wednesday.

The Ed & Phyllis Davis Wellness Institute at Southampton Hospital is offering discounts on classes to
Stony Brook University faculty, staff and students. Classes in Tai Chi, Qigong, Yoga, and Pilates are
$12 each class (regular rate is $15). For information on additional programs and upcoming events,
become a fan on Facebook, or visit www.southamptonhospital.org and follow the link to the Ed &
Phyllis Davis Wellness Institute for a class schedule. To join a class, call Ragan Finalborgo 08 at 726-
8800.

As part of the Environmental Ethics Course with Professor James Corrigan, a pot luck vegetarian
feast kicked off the formal Vegetarian Week Project . The entire class has committed to eat a
strictly vegetarian diet, to support the GM FOODS & YOU Community Event in Duke

Lecture Hall on Thursday, November 19. Veggie Lasagna, SUPER Veggie Sushi, Veggie Stir Fry, Veggie
Salads, Potato Pasta Lasagna, Veggie Shepherd's Pie, Hummus, Magnificent Spiced Squash Soup,
Gazpacho, Veggie Burgers, and an array of sinfully delectable desserts have been served. More
Veggie meals and events to follow! Photos:
http://picasaweb.google.com/SBSouthampton/VeggieWeek2009 ?#

"Dear SOMAS Community, | am pleased to announce the winners of the 2009-2010 Evan R. Liblit
Memorial Scholarships. John Gondek, advised by Anne McElroy, has won the Liblit Graduate
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Scholarship. John Botos , working with Michael Sperazza as an Environmental Studies major at SBU-
Southampton, has won the Liblit Undergraduate Scholarship. They were honored at the annual Liblit
Memorial Scholarship Awards Breakfast on November 12 at the Irish Coffee Pub in East Islip.
Congratulations to both students!

Regards," David O. Conover, Dean of the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (SOMAS)

The Children’s School Holiday wreath sale is here again! Support the Children’s School and get
ready for the holiday season. Two wreath styles are available:

1) Undecorated (with a red bow only): $15.

2) Decorated (have cedar, blue berried juniper, pine cones, red berry embellishments, and a red

bow): $25. If you would like one please contact Carolyn at (631) 632-5022 by Nov. 18th .

Book Buy-Back will occur on December 15 th through the 17t and on December 21 St from 11 a.m.-
3:30 p.m.

Four R's Newsletter...
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= I Colleges require printing more pages than many of us would like,
-.l‘.‘ <, butwe can all do a few simple things to reduce how much paper
. we need while we print out everything that we need to succeed!
REQ LTS, USE _ L . .
- b‘ . One really easy way to minimize paper use is to print double
sided! Duplexing saves trees and it saves you money in the SINC
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"’-’I;'H AND A% You can also decrease the margins on your document. The default

in Microsoft Office is 1 inch on top and bottom and 1.25 inches on
each side. Decreasing all of the margins to .9 inches will make your document about
10% shorter.
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] dochdeueereion, Changing your font size from 12 to 11.5 shrinks

your document 3%, and changing your line
spacing from single to .95 adds | line every
twenty, shrinking your document an additional
5%. Those 3 tips can decrease your paper usage
by 20%, but what about ink?

Ecofont is available for free online. You can
download it at www .ecofont.eu, and it looks like
a regular font, but it uses 20% less ink to print.
How is that possible? Ecofont has tiny holes in
each letter, which aren’t visible at normal size.
It's a great way to save resources (and money)
and you won't even notice a difference!
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Be sure to reuse old paper for scrap paper, too! And when you're really done with paper,
be sure to close the loop by recycling it!

ATy

Keep it green!

If you have ideas, questions, comments or concerns, please contact our Outreach
Coordinators!

Anjelica Whitehorne

Senior Outreach Coordinator
Dept. Recycling/Resource Mzmt
Stony Brook Southampton

(631) 632-5062

aw hite horne @ note s.co.sunysh.edu
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In the News

SOUTHAMPTON
The Wall Street Journal

America’s Top College Professor
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052748704402404574524402818418042.html|?
mod=googlenews ws;j

The New York Times

LI Harvests May Signal Comeback for Scallops
http://www.nytimes.com/2009/11/12/science/earth/12scallops.html

Hamptons.com

Presentation on Genetically Modified Foods in Avram
http://www.hamptons.com/The-Arts/On-The-Screen/9421/Presentation-On-Genetically-
Modified-Foods-In.html

Martha’s Vineyard Magazine
How Jules Feiffer accidentally became a comic icon
http://www.mvmagazine.com/article.php?23521

27East.com

Minority Health Summit to Be Held at Stony Brook Southampton
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=246003&town=Southampton&n=Health%
20summit%20t0%20be%20held%20at%20Stony%20Brook%20Southampton

27East.com
Swine Flu Vaccines Hard to Come By
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=245010
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N _
27East.com
Red Watch looks to stop alcohol-related deaths
http://www.27east.com/story_detail.cfm?id=245033&town=Southampton&n=Red%20Watch%
20l00ks%20t0%20stop%20alcohol-related%20deaths

SBSouthampton

This is Stony Brook Southampton's official weekly newsletter. Once a week not enough? Follow Stony
Brook Southampton events daily on Twitter. Go to http://www.twitter.com/SBSouthampton .

Contact: Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in
next week's edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Student Assistant Writers: Jessica Adamowicz and Nicole Laible.
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Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager

Stony Brook Southampton

239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu_
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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